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Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: (Service of R.12-03-014) - ALJ David M. Gamson Proposed Decision -- 2nd
Corrections

Parties in R.12-03-014:

On January 31, | sent out a revised version of the “Track 3” proposed decision (PD) served on
Tuesday, January 28. Unfortunately, | have discovered another problem in the PD. Section
8.3.3 was supposed to contain a discussion of the issues raised in Section 8.3.2. This section
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is now included in the attached document. No Findings, Conclusions or Ordering Paragraphs
are changed. Please note that there are still some numbering problems in Sections 7, 8 and
9; these will be fixed before the final decision is issued. | apologize again for any confusion.

The dates for comments on the proposed decision are unchanged.

From: Gamson, David M.

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 1:40 PM
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'Linda.Kelly@energy.ca.goVv'; Flagg, Michaela; Kao, Valerie; 'dietrichlaw2@earthlink.net'’; Wecker, Alan;
Cole, Alexander; Gupta, Aloke; O'Donnell, Arthur J.; Stevens, Brian; Velasquez, Carlos A.; Lukins,
Chloe; Ungson, Chris; Franz, Damon A.; Gamson, David M.; Siao, David; Charkowicz, Ed; Randolph,
Edward F.; Kwasny, Iryna; Fitch, Julie A.; Hieta, Karin M.; Ouyang, Ke Hao; White, Keith D.; Bichkoff,
Lewis; Poirier, Marcelo; Miley, Matt; Lakhchaura, Megha; Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"; Florio, Michel Peter;
Kito, Michele; Reardon, Neal; Rogers, Nika; Young, Patrick; Spencer, Peter; McMahon, Rachel,
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Rebecca Tsai-Wei; Nakamura, Kevin S.

Cc: Gamson, David M.

Subject: (Service of R.12-03-014) - ALJ David M. Gamson Proposed Decision -- Corrections
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Parties in R.12-03-014: There were some minor glitches in the “Track 3” proposed decision
served on Tuesday, January 28. Sections 8.3.3 and 8.4.3 both address energy auctions. The
attached document replaces Section 8.3.4 with the language which was previously in Section
8.3.3. Section 8.3.3 is deleted. No Findings, Conclusions or Ordering Paragraphs are
changed. Please note that there are still some numbering problems in Section 8; these will be
fixed before the final decision is issued. | apologize for any confusion.

The dates for comments on the proposed decision are unchanged.
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